From: Tavarez. lke

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Trey Cauble; Gonzales. Clair; Tommy Morris

Subject: Globe Energy Services - Soils Remediation and Report for the Globe -Eunice Project, Lea County - 1RP 3960 -
Project Update and Startup

Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 7:20:30 PM

Attachments: Globe Soil Remediation Closure Request - Final.pdf

Olivia,

| wanted to update you on the Globe Eunice project located in Lea County, New Mexico. | have
included the Soil Remediation Report on the activities performed at the site for your review. In the
submitted report, the soil remediation activities are discussed with the additional proposed scope.
As that time, Mr. Tomas Oberding left the NMOCD and we did receive an approved for the
proposed work (time during the transition). | believe Brad Billings would replace Mr. Oberding on
the project. We are ready to move forward on the proposed scope as discuss in the remediation
report. Let me know if we need to meet to review and update you on the project or if we can
proceed with the proposed activities. Below are the proposed activities discuss in the report.
Thanks

e Addition soil remediation will be performed on the east property. During the remediation,
the east fence line showed impact to the sidewall or to the adjacent property owned by the
Railroad. Tetra Tech proposed removal of the impacted soils from the adjacent property.

¢ |Installation of the proposed monitor wells.

e Reporting summarizing the activities.

ke Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
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